
April 1, 2020


TO: Laura Wagner 


FROM: Danette Halloran 


RE:   Potential New Funders for Ascension Catholic Academy - All Verified Funders of Catholic 
Activities.   Researching several more and will add to the list as I verify Catholic interest. 


(May deadlines include The Sayer Charitable Foundation and Gertrude R. Shieley Charitable 
Trust) 


The Sayer Charitable Foundation - Contributes to Preselected Organizations - May 


Slaggie Family Foundation  - Letter of Inquiry 


MCGough Foundation -  Letter of Inquiry 


Kopp Family Foundation - Letter of Inquiry 


Kinney Family Foundation - Contributes to Preselected Organizations


Darren andTerry Jackson Foundation  - Contributes to Preselected Organizations


Hageman Foundation of Hope - Contributes to Preselected Organizations


Adams-Mastrovich Family Foundation - Grants administered through Wells Fargo


Whaley Foundation - Contributes to Preselected Organizations


Rukavina Family Foundation - Letter of Inquiry 


Gertrude R. Shieley Charitable Trust - Contributes to Preselected Organizations MAY 1 
Deadline 


John F Rooney Family Charitable Foundation - Contributes to Preselected Organizations


A.J. Popehn Foundation - Contributes to Preselected Organizations


Peter and Dorothy Lapp Foundation - Contributes to Preselected Organizations


Leonette M. & Fred T. Lanners Foundation - Letter of Inquiry 


Hiawatha Education Foundation - Letter of inquiry 



